At 10:30 am on Saturday, September 29 all residents who care to attend, as well as some of the staff, will be enjoying the Street Affair in downtown Robert Lee. Don't forget each Sunday at 3:30 pm there will be a worship service at the facility sponsored by the different churches in town. Everyone always has a standing invitation to come and enjoy the services. Hopefully there will be some cooler autumn temperatures coming in as September makes its exit. Happy Fall, Y'all.

BHRC rated as Five-Star facility

Bronte Health & Rehab Center has been rated as a Five-Star facility by the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS). CMS created the Five-Star Quality Rating System to help consumers, their families, and caregivers compare nursing homes more easily and to help identify areas about which one may want to ask questions.

The Nursing Home Compare website allows one to search for a facility by location or facility name. The website features a quality rating system that gives each nursing home a rating of between 1 and 5 stars. Nursing homes with 5 stars are considered to have much above average quality. The website can be accessed at w w w . m e d i c a r e . g o v / nursinghomecompare.

Commissioners Court Meeting minutes August 14, 2018

The Coke County Commissioners Court met in regular session on August 14, Those in attendance included County Judge Roy Blair Commissioner Precinct 1 Donald Robertson, Commissioner Precinct 2 Paul Williams, Commissioner Precinct 3 Marshall Millican, Commissioner Precinct 4 Joe Sefcik, and County/District

The meeting was opened with the pledge to the flag and prayer was offered by Judge Blair.

Clerk Mary Grim.

Judge Blair announced the presence of a quorum.

Commissioner Sefcik moved to approve the minutes for July 24 and July 27 as presented. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Williams and the motion carried.

The Treasurer's Report was presented by Treasurer Hal Spain. Commissioner Williams moved to approve the Treasurer's Report as presented and was seconded by Commissioner Millican. The motion carried.

Commissioner Sefcik moved to approve the Payroll and was seconded by Commissioner Williams. The motion carried.

Commissioner Robertson moved to approve Accounts Payable for Payroll. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Williams and the motion carried.

The Extension Report was presented by Agent Morgan Runyon.

Sheriff Wayne McCutchen presented his report.

The Tax Collector's Report was presented by Judge Blair.

County/District Clerk Mary Grim presented her report.

Constable Precinct 1 Marty Boyd's report was presented by Judge Blair.

Justice of the Peace Precinct 1 Russell Johnson presented JP Jackie Walker's report from July 1 - 15 and his report from July 16 -31.

The DR Report was not available.

The Trapper's Report was not available.

Commissioner Sefcik moved to remove the burn ban and was seconded by Judge Blair. The motion carried.

No action was taken on the funding from MHMR for Coke County Mental Health Officers. There is still no contract.

Auditor Vallery Johnson presented the Line Item Transfers. Commissioner Sefcik moved to approve the Line Item Transfers as presented and was seconded by Commissioner Millican. The motion carried.

Commissioner Williams moved to approve the Intergovernmental Contracts between Coke County and the City of Bronte and the City of Robert Lee as presented. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Millican and the motion carried.

No action was taken regarding the City of Bronte ECD.

Commissioner Robertson moved to approve the contract with Tom Green County Juvenile Probation and was seconded by Commissioner Williams. The motion carried.

Commissioner Williams moved to approve the Pretrial Intervention Program Fund and was seconded by Commissioner Robertson. The motion carried.

Commissioner Millican moved to approve the contract with Western Towers as stated. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Sefcik and the motion carried.



City Council! New Robert Lee City Council member, Ann Hedges, is sworn in by Robert Lee Mayor, Allyson Crenshaw, at the Council Meeting held on Monday, August 27, 2018.

Commissioner Williams moved to retain Eckert & Company to provide audit services for Coke County. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Robertson and the motion carried.

Commissioner Williams moved to approve the Coke County Appraisal District 2017 Report. The motion, seconded by Commissioner Sefcik, carried.

Commissioner Millican moved to approve the agreement with Area Agency on Aging for congregate meals and home delivered meals. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Sefcik and the motion carried.

Commissioner Millican moved to set the fee for the rental of the show barn at \$200 and was seconded by Commissioner Robertson. Commissioner Millican mved to amend his motion to \$100 and the amended motion was seconded by Commissioner Robertson. The motion

carried.

Commissioner Millican moved to waive the fee of the show barn to store golf carts for the Randy Flanagan Golf Tournament. The motion, seconded by Commissioner Robertson, carried.

Commissioner Williams moved to pay The Observer/Enterprise for 2 col. x 3 inch display ad for \$36 and was seconded by Commissioner Sefcik. The motion carried.

Judge Blair reported that the Court will have a Public Hearing on August 20 and August 24 and the regular meeting in August will adopt the tax rate.

Commissioner Sefcik reported he had lost a mile of road

during the rain.

Commissioner Millican moved to pay the bills and was seconded by Commissioner Sefcik. The motion carried.

Judge Blair adjourned the meeting at 10 am.

August 20, 2018

The Coke County Commissioners Court met in special session on August 20, 2018. Those in attendance included County Judge Roy Blair Commissioner Precinct 1 Donald Robertson, Commissioner Precinct 2 Paul Williams, Commissioner Precinct 3 Marshall Millican, Commissioner Precinct 4 Joe Sefcik, and County/District Clerk Mary Grim.

(Continued on page 7)



FLOYD C. PETITT INSURANCE

LIFE • HEALTH • GROUP HEALTH LONG TERM CARE • ANNUITIES MEDICARE SUPPLEMENTS AUTO • HOME • COMMERCIAL

WE PUT YOU FIRST!

YOU'RE NOT A NUMBER TO US, BUT A MEMBER OF OUR FAMILY!

(325) 453-4551 PO Box 184 • 715 Austin Robert Lee, Texas 76945 (325) 223-1563 5002 KNICKERBOCKER SAN ANGELO, TEXAS 76904

floyd@floydepetittinsurance.com

